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Sparey, Robert (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)

From:  on behalf of 
PEDW – Seilwaith / Infrastructure

Sent: 06 July 2022 11:39
To: Gareth Roberts
Cc:
Subject: RE: DNS - SCREENING DIRECTION REQUEST - PARC SOLAR CAENEWYDD, 

GOWERTON, SWANSEA (Email 1 of 2)
Attachments: Section 7(3) EIA Screening - Additional information required.pdf; 2022-06-16 - 

NRW Response Parc Solar Caenewydd.pdf

Dear Gareth,  
 
Further to our telephone conversation a few weeks ago, please find attached a letter formally 
requesting additional information for the above potential DNS scheme, so that I am able to 
complete the EIA Screening Direction.  
 
I’ve also attached NRW’s response for your records.  
 
Please let us know by Monday how long the information will take to collate.  
 
Many thanks 

  
 
 

  
 

Swyddog Cynllunio | Planning Officer 
Penderfyniadau Cynllunio ac Amgylchedd Cymru | Planning and Environment Decisions Wales 
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government  

 
 

 

 
 
https://llyw.cymru/penderfyniadau-cynllunio-ac-amgylchedd-cymru | https://gov.wales/planning-and-
environment-decisions-wales  
 

 
 
 
 

  
Sent: 29 April 2022 16:28 

 Sparey, Robert (ESNR - PEDW) 
 




